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Shanaver, Deborah

. I
From: Huschka, Lt. Jamie M.
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Kashur, Deborah; Roark, Sgt. Michael W,
Subject: RE: Williston Intoxilizer

Mike, please pick up the new Williston Intoxilyzer at the Crime Lab on Thursday after in-service. The
Intoxilyzer currently installed up here will need to go down with somebody next week. Thanks - Jamie

From: Kashur, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:48
To: Huschka, Lt. Jamie M.

Subject: RE: Williston Intoxilizer

If someone is coming today | can have it ready — unless they’ve already been here and gone. Thursday is fine,
too. Roarkis a Fl so he caninstall it. | won’t be here that day or Friday so if he has questions he can call Charlie Eder

(State Toxicologist). Just let me know if someone is picking it up today or Thursday.
Deb

From: Huschka, Lt. Jamie M.

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Kashur, Deborah

Subject: RE: Williston Intoxilizer

Itll have to wait until next week now. Guys went down today and somebody could pick a new one up
if you have one ready. We'll bring the current one down next Tuesday. Sgt. Roark is an installer,
correct? He could pick up the new machine Thursday afternoon.

Lieutenant Jamie M Huschka
North Dakota Highway Patrol
Northwest Region

Office (701) 774-4354

Cell (701)

From: Kashur, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 08:33

To: Aberle, Sgt. Darcy W,

Cc: Huschka, Lt. Jamie M.; Eder, Charles E.; Leingang, Cindy M.
Subject: RE: Williston Intoxilizer

I have my theories, but | think it'll need to come in since we may need to calibrate this one again. Charlie nor | have
immediate plans on heading that direction so I'll get one ready for someone to pick up. Does someone need to come
this way for evidence soon?

Deb

From: Aberle, Sgt. Darcy W.
Sent: Sunday, September 06, 2015 2:54 PM



To: Kashur, Deborah
Cc: Huschka, Lt. Jamie M.
Subject: Williston Intoxilizer

I tried to put the new bottle on the intoxilizer in Williston. It came back as .084 and .085. I can't get it to come up

lower. I put the intoxilizer out of order at this time. Please advise. Also I tried to put the old one back on and it ran high
also. Not sure what the deal is with it. Thanks



